Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: November Rules Review Commission Meeting

From: Sluss, Karissa <karissa.sluss@oshrc.labor.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:53 AM

To: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Hoover, Felicia <felicia.hoover@oshrc.labor.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: November Rules Review Commission Meeting

Thanks, Alex. Mostly likely, I’'ll be there from the start, just to be certain everything is working correctly and that |
don’t miss anything.

Karissa B. Sluss, NCCP
Docket Administrator

NC OSH Review Commission
422 N Blount St

Raleigh NC 27601
984-389-4132
karissa.sluss@oshrc.labor.nc.gov

The Review Commission’s in-person office hours are limited. Please call or email before
visiting in person. Please see our “Filing Policy” for more information.
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NOTICE: E-mail correspondence to and from this send may be subject to the North Carolina Public
Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. This e-mail and all attachments transmitted with it
may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the

addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited.

From: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:50 AM

To: Sluss, Karissa <karissa.sluss@oshrc.labor.nc.gov>

Cc: Hoover, Felicia <felicia.hoover@oshrc.labor.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: November Rules Review Commission Meeting

Hello Karissa, there is nothing further. Feel free to attend via Webex and your item will be quite fast. But if you want
to attend the entire meeting, it’s not a problem. | can relay your message to Travis.

Alexander Burgos

Paralegal

Office of Administrative Hearings
1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1940
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov




From: Sluss, Karissa <karissa.sluss@oshrc.labor.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Hoover, Felicia <felicia.hoover@oshrc.labor.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: November Rules Review Commission Meeting

Alex, we received the communication from Mr. Wiggs regarding the periodic review of the OSH Review
Commission’s rules at this November meeting. That information was sent to our General Counsel and Rule
Coordinator, Felicia Gore Hoover. Ms. Hoover will be in court on that day, and we informed Mr. Wiggs that | would
be the one attending the meeting on behalf of the OSH Review Commission. | just wanted to make sure there isn’t
any other information | need to be aware of before that meeting.

Thank you for sending the below links.
Kindest regards,

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

From: Cramer, Jill

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 5:48 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: Department of Labor Periodic Review Reports
Thank you.

Jill F. Cramer

General Counsel

NC Department of Labor
Direct: 919-707-7710

Main Legal Affairs: 919-707-7713

Mailing Address:

1101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1101
jill.cramer@labor.nc.gov

Please visit our website at www.labor.nc.gov

Caution: The State of North Carolina’s email security system may reject or quarantine emails with either HTM or HTML
attachments. If you do not receive a response from me to any email sent with such an attachment, please contact me
directly or resend the message with the attachment as a pdf.

NOTICE: E-mail correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties. This e-mail and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and
confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or
its attachments is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail,
and delete this message.

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 1:28 PM

To: Cramer, Jill <jill.cramer@Iabor.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Department of Labor Periodic Review Reports

Good afternoon,

| am the attorney who reviewed your agency's periodic review reports. The RRC will formally review this report at its
meeting on Tuesday, November 26, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx
attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in
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person. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to
the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

| have attached the reports | plan to recommend that the Commission adopt. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Seth Ascher
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



